

LIBRARY - Circulation Procedure

Books and other publications can be checked out from the circulation counter. Books are issued for 2 months, bound volumes of journals for 3 days and current issues of journals and reference books overnight. Journals will not be issued out (on loan) to non-academic staff. In exceptional situations additional borrowing facilities may be allowed if such requests are approved by the competent authority. Books can be called back during the loan period, if there is demand from another user. Consecutive renewals of any particular copy of a bound journal by the same borrower over a long period of time may not be allowed. However, a book may be re-issued to a borrower if there is no demand for it from other members. The documents issued should be returned on or before the due date. Fines are incurred @ Rs.2/- per week for books after a grace period of one week, Re.1/- per day for bound volumes of journals, current journals and reference books. The library generally issues overdue notices, but failure to receive such a notice is not sufficient reason for non-return of overdue books or journals etc.

The fine structure for the late return books and documents are as follows:

- 1. **Reference Books and Loose issues of Journals:** These documents will be issued overnight/day time only. If the book is returned on the next day by 11.30 AM, there is no fine. After that each day or part thereof will be charged @ Rs.1.00.
- 2. **General Books:** This document will be issued for 2 months plus one-week grace period. Thereafter for delay of each additional week or part thereof fine will be charged @ Rs.2.00
- 3. **Bound Volumes of Journals:** Bound volumes issued for 3 days and after that fine will be charged @ Rs.1.00 per day.
- 4. **Non-Book material (CD-ROM, Floppy, Microfiche and On-line):** These electronic documents are issued on request basis to faculty members. The same can be accessed only in the **Library Electronic Cabin**.



The library connects us with the insight and knowledge, painfully extracted from Nature, of the greatest minds that ever were, with the best teachers, drawn from the entire planet and from all our history, to instruct us without tiring, and to inspire us to make our own contribution to the collective knowledge of the human species. I think the health of our civilization, the depth of our awareness about the underpinnings of our culture and our concern for the future can all be tested by how well we support our libraries.

—Cosmos Carl SAGAN

CURRENT AWARENESS SERVICE

[New Arrivals of Working Papers]

[Volume 10; Issue No. 11&12; November & December 2013]

CONTENTS

SUBJECT HEADING	PAGE NO.
CENTRE FOR DEVELOPMENT STUDIES	1
GUJARAT INSTITUTE OF DEVELOPMENT RESEARCH	1
IHD AND OXFAM INDIA	2
INDIA INTERNATIONAL CENTRE	3
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF BANKING & FINANCE	4
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF DALIT STUDIES	4
INDIRA GANDHI INSTITUTE OF DEVELOPMENT RESEARCH	5
INSTITUTE FOR FISCAL STUDIES	8
INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC CHANGE	8
INSTITUTE OF DEVELOPMENT STUDIES	9
INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC GROWTH	11
INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR POPULATION SCIENCES	13
INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND	13
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC FINANCE AND POLICY	13
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF EDUCATIONAL PLANNING AND	
ADMINISTRATION	14
SARDAR PATEL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC & SOCIAL	
RESEARCH	15
UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE ON TRADE AND	
DEVELOPMENT	16
UNITED NATIONS POPULATION FUND	16
V.V. GIRI NATIONAL LABOUR INSTITUTE	17
WORLD BANK	19
AUTHOR INDEX	20

CENTRE FOR DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

1 Sen, Tapas K.

Recent developments in Kerala state finances / by Tapas K. Sen. -- Kerala: CDS, 2012. 42 p. (Centre for development studies working paper series 449)

W3165

GUJARAT INSTITUTE OF DEVELOPMENT RESEARCH

2 Bandi, Madhusudan

Telangana turmoil: Apprehensions and hope / by Madhusudan Bandi.-- Ahmedabad: GIDR, 2011. 24 p. (Gujarat institute of development research working paper series 204)

W3162

3 Pathak, Jharna

Agroforestry in tribal areas of Gujarat: Move towards sustainable agriculture? / by Jharna Pathak.— Ahmedabad: GIDR, 2011. iii,43 p. (Gujarat institute of development research working paper series 203)

W3161

4 Shah, Amita and Roy, Anil Kumar

Liberalisation and trade reforms in Indian agriculture: Impacts on women, food security and livelihoods / by Amita Shah and Anil Kumar Roy.—Ahmedabad: GIDR, 2012.

vi,64 p.

(Gujarat institute of development research occasional paper series 1)

W3159

5 Visaria, Leela

Maternal mortality in India: Socio-economic and cultural determinants / by Leela Visaria.— Ahmedabad: GIDR, 2012. 33 p.

(Gujarat institute of development research maternal health project paper 4)

IHD AND OXFAM INDIA

- 6 Baru, Rama V. and Bisht, Ramila
 Health service inequalities as challenge to health
 security / by Rama V. Baru and Ramila Bisht.-- New
 Delhi: IHD/Oxfam India, 2010. 22 p.
 (IHD and OXFAM india working paper series)
 W3183
- 7 Dev, S. Mahendra and Sharma, Alakh N. Food security in India: Performance, challenges and policies / by S. Mahendra Dev and Alakh N. Sharma.— New Delhi: IHD/Oxfam India, 2010. iv,47 p. (IHD and OXFAM india working paper series) W3185
- 8 Harriss-White, Barbara and Aseem Prakash
 Social discrimination in India: A case for economic
 citizenship / by Barbara Harriss-White and Aseem
 Prakash. -- New Delhi: IHD/ Oxfam India, 2010. 36 p.
 (IHD and OXFAM india working paper series)
 W3184
- 9 Kundu, Amitabh and Varghese, K.
 Regional inequality and 'inclusive growth' in India
 under globalization: Identification of lagging states
 for strategic intervention / by Amitabh Kundu and K.
 Varghese. -- New Delhi: IHD/Oxfam India, 2010. iii,35p
 (IHD and OXFAM india working paper series)
 W3182
- 10 Reddy, D. Narasimha and Upendranadh, C.
 National rural employment guarantee: Issues, concerns
 and prospects / by D. Narasimha Reddy and C.
 Upendranadh.-- New Delhi: IHD/Oxfam India, 2010.
 iii,35 p.
 (IHD and OXFAM India working paper series)
 W3181
- 11 Shiva Kumar, A.K. and Rustagi, Preet
 Elementary education in India: Progress, setbacks,
 and challenges / by A.K. Shiva Kumar and Preet
 Rustagi.— New Delhi: IHD/Oxfam India, 2010. 40 p.
 (IHD and OXFAM india working paper series)
 W3186

INDIA INTERNATIONAL CENTRE

12 Banerjee, Sumanta

Tale of two cities under colonial rule: Chandernagore and Calcutta / by Sumanta Banerjee. .-- New Delhi: IIC, 2012. 20 p.

(India international centre occasional publication 39)

W3154

13 Chandhoke, Neera

When is the right of secession justified? / by Neera Chandhoke. -- New Delhi: IIC, 2012. 26 p. (India international centre occasional publications 37)

W3152

14 Knight, Jane

Internationalization: Three generations of cross border higher education / by Jane Knight.-- New Delhi: IIC, 2012. 24 p. (India international centre occasional publication 38)

W3153

15 Lyonpo, H.E. and Zimba, Yeshey Gross national happiness: A holistic approach to

human progress and happiness: A holistic approach to human progress and happiness in Bhutan / by H.E. Lyonpo and Yeshey Zimba. -- New Delhi: IIC, 2012. 16p (India international centre occasional publication 41)

W3156

16 Pathak, Shekhar

Himalaya and our future / by Shekhar Pathak.-- New Delhi: IIC, 2012. 22 p. (India international centre occasional publication 43)

W3158

17 Sharma, Arvind

Hindus as a textual community: The role of the Vedas / by Arvind Sharma. -- New Delhi: IIC, 2012. 24 p. (India international centre occasional publication 40)

18 Tharoor, Shashi

Freedom of expression and communications challenges in the age of the internet / by Shashi Tharoor.-- New Delhi: IIC, 2012. 18 p. (India international centre occasional publication 42)

W3157

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF BANKING & FINANCE

19 Lahiri, Ashok K.

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF DALIT STUDIES

20 Holmes, Rebecca, Sabharwal, Nidhi Sadana and Rath, Saswatee

Gendered risks, poverty and vulnerability in India: Case study of the Indian national rural employment guarantee act (Madhya Pradesh) / by Rebecca Holmes, Nidhi Sadana Sabharwal, Saswatee Rath.-- New Delhi: IIDS, 2011. 58p

(Indian institute of dalit studies and overseas development institute working paper volume V, number 03, 2011)

W3187

21 Jodhka, Surinder S. and Sirari, Tanvi
In the footsteps of Ambedkar mobility, identity and
dalit initiatives for change / by Surinder S. Jodhka
and Tanvi Sirari.-- New Delhi: IIDS, 2012. 42 p.
(Indian institute of dalit studies working paper
volume VI, number 1, 2012)
W3191

22 Jodhka, Surinder S.

Interactions between religion and development in India: Values, organizations and social movements / by Surinder S. Jodhka.-- New Delhi: IIDS, 2011 56p. (Indian institute of dalit studies working paper volume V, number 6, 2011)

23 Rizvi, Firdaus Fatima
Housing situation among the poor and marginalised
rural households: A study of Indira Awas Yojana in
selected districts of Orissa and Maharashtra / by
Firdaus Fatima Rizvi.-- New Delhi: IIDS, 2011. 40 p.
(Indian institute of dalit studies working paper
volume V, number 4, 2011)

24 Xing, Li

W3188

Impact of preferential policies on ethnic minority groups in China / by Li Xing and...[et al.].-- New Delhi: IIDS, 2011. 32 p.
(Indian institute of dalit studies working paper volume V, number 5, 2011)

W3189

INDIRA GANDHI INSTITUTE OF DEVELOPMENT RESEARCH

- 25 Aggarwal, Nidhi, Singh, Manish and Thomas, Susan
 Do changes in distance-to-default anticipate changes
 in the credit rating? / by Nidhi Aggarwal, Manish
 Singh, Susan Thomas.-- Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 29 p.
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2012-010)
 W3087
- 26 Anagol, Santosh
 Distribution fees and mutual fund flows: Evidence
 from a natural experiment in the Indian mutual funds
 market / by Santosh Anagol and...[et al].-- Mumbai:
 IGIDR, 2013. 54p
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2013-004)
 W3105
- 27 Bhattacharjee, Trishita and Pal, Rupayan
 Managerial delegation under network effects / by
 Trishita Bhattacharjee and Rupayan Pal.-- Mumbai:
 IGIDR, 2013. 8p
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2013-003)
 W3104
- 28 Chandrasekhar, S. and Sharma, Ajay
 On the internal mobility of Indians: Knowledge gaps
 and emerging concerns / by S. Chandrasekhar and Ajay
 Sharma.-- Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 20 p.
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2012-023)
 W3100

- 29 Dev, S. Mahendra
 Small farmers in India: Challenges and opportunities
 / by S. Mahendra Dev.-- Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 35 p.
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2012-014)
 W3091
- 30 Gangopadhyay, Kaushik, Nishimura, Atsushi and Pal, Rupayan
 Co-movement of skill premium and stock prices / by Kaushik Gangopadhyay, Atsushi Nishimura, Rupayan Pal.-- Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 33 p.
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research working paper WP-2012-024)
- 31 Goyal, Ashima and Arora, Sanchit
 Deriving India's potential growth from theory and
 structure / by Ashima Goyal and Sanchit Arora.—
 Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 28 p.
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2012-018)
 W3095

- 32 Goyal, Ashima and Tripathi, Shruti
 Regulations and price discovery: Oil spot and futures
 markets / by Ashima Goyal and Shurti Tripathi.—
 Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 30 p.
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2012-016)
 W3093
- 33 Kaushik, Arun and Pal, Rupayan
 Political strongholds and budget allocation for
 developmental expenditure: Evidence from Indian
 states, 1971-2005 / by Arun Kaushik and Rupayan Pal.- Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 33 p.
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2012-015)
 W3092
- 34 Motiram, Sripad and Singh, Ashish
 How close does the apple fall to the tree?: Some
 evidence on intergenerational occupational mobility
 from India / by Sripad Motiram and Ashish Singh.—
 Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012 32 p.
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2012-017)
 W3094

35 Narayanan, Sudha

Heterogeneous welfare impacts of participation in contract farming schemes: Evidence from Southern India / by Sudha Narayanan. - Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 42p (Indira gandhi institute of development research working paper WP-2012-019)

W3096

36 Narayanan, Sudha

National contracts: The moral economy of contract farming arrangements in India / by Sudha Narayanan.—Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 27 p.
(Indira gandhi institute of development research working paper WP-2012-020)

W3097

37 Narayanan, Sudha

Safe gambles?: Farmer perceptions of transactional certainty and risk-return tradeoffs in contract farming schemes in Southern India / by Sudha Marayanan.— Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 52 p. (Indira gandhi institute of development research working paper WP-2012-021)

W3098

- 38 Nathan, Hippu Salk Kristle and Mishra, Srijit
 Group differential for attainment and failure / by
 Hippu Salk Kristle Nathan and Srijit Mishra.—
 Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 13 p.
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2012-026)
 W3102
- 39 Pal, Rama and Pal, Rupayan
 Income related inequality in financial inclusion and role of banks: Evidence on financial exclusion in India / by Rama Pal and Rupayan Pal.-- Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 44 p.
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research working paper WP-2012-013)
 W3090
- 40 Rahman, Andaleeb

Characterizing food prices in India / by Andaleeb Rahman. -- Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 28 p.
(Indira gandhi institute of development research working paper WP-2012-022)
W3099

41 Reddy, B. Sudhakara

Metabolism of Mumbai-expectations, impasse and the need for a new begining / by B. Sudhakara Reddy.—

Mumbai: IGIDR, 2013. 24 p.

(Indira gandhi institute of development research working paper WP-2013-002)

W3103

42 Sane, Renuka and Thomas, Susan
What should regulation do in the field of microfinance? / by Renuka Sane and Susan Thomas.-- Mumbai:
IGIDR, 2012. 26 p.
(Indira gandhi institute of development research
working paper WP-2012-012)
W3089

- 43 Sarkar, Jayati, Sarkar, Subrata and Sen, Kaustav
 Corporate governance index for large listed companies
 in India / by Jayati Sarkar, Subrata Sarkar, Kaustav
 Sen.-- Mumbai: IGIDR, 2012. 35 p.
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2012-009)
 W3086
- 44 Tayal, Rajat and Thomas, Susan
 Measuring and explaining the asymmetry of liquidity /
 by Rajat Tayal and Susan Thomas.-- Mumbai: IGIDR,
 2012. 29p
 (Indira gandhi institute of development research
 working paper WP-2012-011)
 W3088

INSTITUTE FOR FISCAL STUDIES

45 Panayi, Christiana HJI
Common consolidated corporate tax base and the UK tax
system / by Christiana HJI Panayi.-- London: IFS,
2011. vii,96 p.
(Institute for fiscal studies TLRC discussion paper 9)
W3167

INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC CHANGE

46 Biradar, R.R.
 Incidence of poverty among social groups in rural
 India: Who are the poorest and why? / by R.R.
 Biradar. - Bangalore: ISEC, 2012. vi,116 p.
 (Institute for social and economic change monographs
24)

47 Goyal, Ashima

History of monetary policy in India since independence / by Ashima Goyal. -- Bangalore: ISEC, 2012. iv,62 p.

(Institute for social and economic change monographs 25)

Prof. P.R. Brahmananda memorial research award w3170

Nautiyal, Sunil, M.S. Umesh Babu and Nayak, B.P. Public expenditure and strategies for sustainable management of environment and forest ecosystems in Karnataka / by Sunil Nautiyal, M.S. Umesh Babu, B.p. Nayak.-- Bangalore: ISEC, 2012. xi,94 p. (Institute for social and economic change monographs 27)

W3172

49 Rajasekhar, D. and Manjula, R.

Decentralised governance and service delivery: Affordability of drinking water supply by gram panchayats in Karnataka / by D. Rajasekhar and R. Manjula.-- Bangalore: ISEC, 2011. iii,90 p. (Institute for social and economic change monographs 23)

W3168

50 Walton, Michael

Inequality, rents and long-run transformation of India / by Michael Walton.-- Bangalore: ISEC, 2012. viii,110p

(Institute for social and economic change monographs 26)

W3171

INSTITUTE OF DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

51 Bhattacharya, Joysankar and Banerjee, Sarmila
Women empowerment as multidimensional capability
enhancement: An application of structural-equationmodelling / by Joysankar Bhattacharya and Sarmila
Banerjee. -- Kolkata: IDS, 2012. 38 p.
(Institute of development studies occasional paper
36)

52 Chakraborty, Gorky

Roots and ramifications of a colonial 'construct': The wastelands in Assam / by Gorky Chakraborty.— Kolkata: IDS, 2012. 32 p.

(Institute of development studies occasional paper 39)

W3179

Chakravarti, Tutul and Chakravarti, Ranabir
Painted spectacles: Evidence of the Mughal paintings
for the correction of vision / by Tutul Chakravarti
and Ranabir Chakravarti.-- Kolkata: IDS, 2012. 38 p.
(Institute of development studies occasional paper
38)

W3178

54 Das, Bidhan Kanti

Losing biodiversity, impoverishing forest villagers: Analysing forest policies in the context of flood Disaster in a national park of sub Himalayan Bengal, India / by Bidhan Kanti Das.-- Kolkata: IDS, 2012. 29p

(Institute of development studies occasional paper 35)

W3175

55 Ghosh, Nandini

Disabled definations, impaired policies: Reflections on limits of dominant concepts of disability / by Nandini Ghosh.-- Kolkata: IDS, 2012. 40 p. (Institute of development studies occasional paper 34)

W3174

56 Mukherjee, Sujata

Medical education and emergence of women medics in colonial Bengal / by Sujata Mukherjee. -- Kolkata: IDS, 2012. 32 p.

(Institute of development studies occasional paper 37)

W3177

57 Saith, Ashwani

Inequality: Reflections on a silent pandemic / by Ashwani Saith.-- Kolkata: IDS, 2009. 40 p. (Institute of development studies second Michael Sprinker lecture)

INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC GROWTH

- 58 Agrawal, Ankush and Kumar, Vikas
 Investigation into changes in Nagaland's population
 between 1971 and 2011 / by Ankush Agrawal and Vikas
 Kumar.-- Delhi: IEG, 2012. 61 p.
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 316)
 W3117
- 60 Canudas-Romo, Vladimir and Saikia, Nandita
 Gender gap in life expectancy in India, 1970-2006 /
 by Vladimir Canudas-Romo and Nandita Saikia.-- Delhi:
 IEG, 2013. 17 p.
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 322)
 W3120
- Oas, Nimai
 Subnational-level fiscal health: Stability and sustainability implications for Kerala, Punjab, and West Bengal / by Nimai Das.-- Delhi: IEG, 2013. 25p (Institute of economic growth working paper 329)

 W3127
- 62 Kar, Sabyasachi and Mandal, Kumarjit
 Reexamining the finance-growth relationship for a
 developing economy: A time series analysis of postreform India / by Sabyasachi Kar and Kumarjit
 Mandal.— Delhi: IEG, 2012. 24 p.
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 313)
 W3114
- 63 Khera, Reetika
 Cash vs in-kind transfers: Indian data meets theory /
 by Reetika Khera.-- Delhi: IEG, 2013. 34 p.
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 325)
 W3123
- 64 Khera, Reetika

 Democratic politics and legal rights: Employment
 guarantee and food security in India / by Reetika
 Khera.--Delhi: IEG, 2013. 21 p.
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 327)

 W3125

- 65 Martin, David
 Biodiversity prioritisation and gender / by David
 Martin. -- Delhi: IEG, 2013. 20 p.
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 324)
 W3122
- Martin, David
 Noah revsits biodiversity protection prioritisation /
 by David Martin.-- Delhi: IEG, 2013. 30 p.
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 323)
 W3121
- 67 Mukhopadhyay, Abhiroop and Sahoo, Soham
 Does access to secondary education affect primary
 schooling?: Evidence from India / by Abhiroop
 Mukhopadhyay and Soham Sahoo.-- Delhi: IEG, 2012.
 36p
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 312)
 W3113
- Pradhan, Basanta K. and Ghosh, Joydeep
 Carbon taxes vs productivity shocks: A comparative
 analysis of the costs in a CGE framework for India /
 by Basanta K. Pradhan and Joydeep Ghosh.-- Delhi:
 IEG, 2012. 23 p.
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 317)
 W3118
- 69 Pradhan, Basanta K. and Ghosh, Joydeep
 Impact of carbon taxes on growth emissions and
 welfare in India: A CGE analysis / by Basanta K.
 Pradhan and Joydeep Ghosh.-- Delhi: IEG, 2012. 34 p.
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 315)
 W3116
- 70 Pradhan, Basanta K., Saluja, M.R. and Sharma, Akhilesh K.

 Social accounting matrix for India 2007-08 / by
 Basanta K. Pradhan, M.R. Saluja, Akhilesh K. Sharma.
 Delhi: IEG , 2013. 23 p.

 (Institute of economic growth working paper 326)

 W3124
- 71 Sucharita, Sanhita
 Fiscal consolidation in India / by Sanhita
 Sucharita.-- Delhi: IEG, 2012. 22 p.
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 314)
 W3115

- 72 Vadivel, A. and Ramachandran, M.

 Does exchange rate intervention trigger volatility? /
 by A. Vadivel and M. Ramachandran.-- Delhi: IEG,
 2013. 13 p
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 328)
 W3126
- 73 Veettil, Prakashan Chellattan and Krishna, Vijesh V.
 Productivity and efficiency impacts of zero tillage
 wheat in Northwest Indo-Gangetic plains / by
 Prakashan Chellattan Veettil and Vijesh V. Krishna.—
 Delhi: IEG, 2012. 29 p.
 (Institute of economic growth working paper 321)
 W3119

INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR POPULATION SCIENCES

74 Sekher, T.V.

Conditional cash transfers and promotion of girl children: The Indian experience / by T.V. Sekher.—Maharashtra: IIPS, 2012. 22 p.
(International institute for population sciences working paper series 7)

W3166

INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND

75 Rosenberg, Christoph

Debt-related vulnerabilities and financial crises: An application of the balance sheet approach to emerging market countries / by Christoph Rosenberg and...[et al.]. -- Washington: IMF, 2005. vii,49 p. (International monetary fund occasional paper 240)
W3164

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC FINANCE AND POLICY

- 77 Patnaik, Ila and Shah, Ajay
 Investment technology of foreign and domestic
 institutional investors in an emerging market / by
 Ila Patnaik and Ajay Shah.-- New Delhi: NIPFP, 2013.

43 p.

(National institute of public finance and policy working paper 124, 2013)
W3194-W3195

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF EDUCATIONAL PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATION

78 Bandyopadhyay, Madhumita

Gender and school participation: Evidences from empirical research in Madhya Pradesh and Chhattisgarh / by Madhumita Bandyopadhyay. -- New Delhi: NUEPA, 2012. 45 p.

(National university of educational planning and administration occasional paper 41) W3108

79 Diwan, Rashmi

Indian small schools: A review of issues and related concerns / by Rashmi Diwan. -- New Delhi: IGIDR, 2012. 51p

(National university of educational planning and administration occasional paper 40)
W3107

80 Narula, Manju

Emerging issues at secondary level focus on private schools in Madhya Pradesh, India / by Manju Narula.— New Delhi: NUEPA, 2012. 47 p. (National university of educational planning and administration occasional paper 42)

W3109

81 Panda, B.K.

Participation in schooling and household work: A study of scheduled caste girls in Mewat district of Haryana / by B.K. Panda.-- New Delhi: NUEPA, 2012. 36 p.

(National university of educational planning and administration occasional paper 39) W3106

82 Snehi, Neeru

Student mobility at tertiary level in India: Status, prospects and challenges / by Neeru Snehi.-- New Delhi: NUEPA, 2013. 49 p.

(National university of educational planning and administration occasional paper 44)
W3111

83 Zaidi, S.M.1.A

Access to secondary education in North-Eastern states: What SEMIS data reveal / by S.M.I.A. Zaidi.— New Delhi : NUEPA, 2013. 54 p. (National university of educational planning and administration occasional paper 43)

W3110

SARDAR PATEL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC & SOCIAL RESEARCH

84 Dutta, Subrata

Economics of government savings: A note on Indian state-level fiscal restructuring / Subrata Dutta.— Ahmedabad: SPIESR, 2012. 25 p.
(Sardar patel institute of economic & social research working paper 10)

W3148

85 Jain, Hansa

Status of natural resources and socio-economic indicators / by Hansa Jain.-- Ahmedabad: SPIESR , 2012. 33 p.

(Sardar patel institute of economic & social research working paper 9)
W3147

86 Jain, Hansa and Singh, Dileep

Wages and wage disparity in organized manufacturing industries: An analysis of post reforms era / by Hansa Jain and Dileep Singh.-- Ahmedabad: SPIESR, 2013. 34p

(Sardar patel institute of economic & social research working paper 13)
W3150

87 Paltasingh, Tattwamasi

Intervention on early childhood care and education:
Evidences from Orissa / by Tattwamasi Paltasingh.-Ahmedabad: SPIESR, 2012. 26 p.
(Sardar patel institute of economic & social research working paper 12)
W3149

88 Senapati, Chittaranjan

Indian public employment policy for weaker sections:
A case of SC/ST / by Chittaranjan Senapati.—
Ahmedabad: SPIESR, 2013. 29 p.
(Sardar patel institute of economic & social research working paper 14)

W3151

UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE ON TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT

- 89 Bicchetti, David and Maystre, Nicolas
 Synchronized and long-lasting structural change on
 commodity markets: Evidence from high frequency data
 / by David Bicchetti and Nicolas Maystre.-- United
 Nations: UNCTAD, 2012. 29 p.
 (United nations conference on trade and development
 discussion paper 208)

 W3138
- 90 Cornia, Giovanni Andrea and Martorano, Bruno
 Development policies and income inequality in
 selected developing regions, 1980-2010 / by Giovanni
 Andrea Cornia and Bruno Martorano.-- United Nations:
 UNCTAD, 2012. 45p
 (United nations conference on trade and development
 discussion paper 210)
 W3140
- 91 Missale, Alessandro and Bacchiocchi, Emanuele
 Multilateral indexed loans and debt sustainability /
 by Alessandro Misssale and Emanuele Bacchiocchi.—
 United Nations: UNCTAD, 2012. 44 p.
 (United nations conference on trade and development
 discussion paper 209)
 W3139
- 92 Santos-Paulino, Amelia U.
 Trade, income distribution and poverty in developing countries: A survey / by Amelia U. Santos-Paulino.-United Nations: UNCTAD, 2012. 30 p.
 (United nations conference on trade and development discussion paper 207)

 W3137

UNITED NATIONS POPULATION FUND

93 Siva Raju, S.

Studies on ageing in India: A review / by S.Siva Raju.-- New Delhi: UNFPA, 2011. 21 p.

(Building knowledge base on population ageing in India working paper 2)

W3142

94 Alam, Moneer and Karan, Anup
Elderly health in India: Dimension, differentials and
determinants / by Moneer Alam and Anup Karan.-- New
Delhi: UNFPA, 2011. 30 p.
(Building knowledge base on population ageing in
India working paper 3)
W3143

95 Rajan, S. Irudaya and Mishra, U.S.

National policy for older persons: Critical issues in implementation / by S. Irudaya Rajan and U.S.

Mishra.-- New Delhi: UNFPA, 2011. 18 p.

(Building knowledge base on population ageing in India working paper 5)

W3145

96 Selvaraj, Sakthivel, Karan, Anup and Madheswaran, S. Elderly workforce participation, wage differentials and contribution to household income / by Sakthivel Selvaraj, Anup Karan, S. Madheswaran. -- New Delhi: UNFPA, 2011. 25p
(Building knowledge base on population ageing in India working paper 4)

W3144

97 Shankardass, Mala Kapur
Policy initiatives on population ageing in select
Asian countries and their relevance to the Indian
context / by Mala Kapur Shankardass.-- New Delhi:
UNFPA, 2011. 24 p.
(Building knowledge base on population ageing in
India working paper 6)
W3146

98 Subaiya, Lekha and Bansod, Dhananjay W.

Demographics of population ageing in India / by Lekha
Subaiya and Dhananjay W. Bansod.-- New Delhi: UNFPA,
2011. 24 p.

(Building knowledge base on population ageing in
India working paper 1)

W3141

V.V. GIRI NATIONAL LABOUR INSTITUTE

99 Babu P. Remesh
Migration from North-East to urb

Migration from North-East to urban centres: A study of Delhi region / by Babu P. Remesh.-- Noida: VVGNLI, 2012. v,42 p.

(V.V. Giri national labour institute research studies series 094/2012)

100 Bala, Shashi

Implementation of maternity benefit act / Shashi
Bala.-- Noida: VVGNLI, 2012. 96 p.
(V.V. giri national labour institute research studies series 099/2012)

W3133

101 Bala, Shashi

Labour market participation of working women post maternity: A case of private sector / by Shashi Bala.-- Noida: VVGNLI, 2012. viii,52 p. (V.V. giri national labour institute research studies series 098/2012)

W3132

102 Bhowmik, Indraneel

MGNREGS in Tripura: A study on efficiency & equity / by Indraneel Bhowmik.-- Noida: VVGNLI, 2013. 64 p. (V.V. giri national labour institute research studies series 102/2013)

W3136

103 Das, Kalyan

Valuing life in a regulated labour market: A study on tea plantations in Assam, India / by Kalyan Das.—
Noida: VVGNLI, 2012. vi,38 p.
(V.V. Giri national labour institute research studies series 095/2012)

W3129

104 Panda, Bhagirathi

Growth, composition and determinants of rural non-farm employment in North East India / by Bhagirathi Panda.-- Noida: VVGNLI, 2012. viii,44 p. (V.V. Giri national labour institute research studies series 097/2012)

W3131

105 Sahu, Partha Pratim

Employment situation in North Eastern region of India: Recent trends and emerging challenges / by Partha Pratim Sahu.-- Noida: VVGNLI, 2012. vi,38 p. (V.V. Giri national labour institute research studies series 096/2012)

W3130

106 Samantroy, Ellina and Dhanya M.B.

Engendering gender statistics: An analysis of gender differentiated statistics in India / by Ellina Samantroy and Dhanya M.B.-- Noida: VVNLI, 2012. 100p (V.V. giri national labour institute research studies series 101/2012)

W3135

107 Upadhyaya, Sanjay

Evolution of minimum wage policy and regulatory framework: An inter country perspective / by Sanjay Upadhyaya.-- Noida: VVNLI, 2012. 112 p. (V.V. giri national labour institute research studies series 100/2012)

W3134

WORLD BANK

108 Grace, Jeremy

Information and communication technologies and broad-based development:: A partial review of the evidence / by Jeremy Grace and...[et al.].-- Washington: World Bank, 2004. ix,53 p.
(World bank working paper 12)

AUTHOR INDEX

Aggarwal, Nidhi 25	Kaushik, Arun 33
Agrawal, Ankush 58-59	Khera, Reetika 63-64
Alam, Moneer 94	Knight, Jane 14
Anagol, Santosh 26	Krishna, Vijesh V. 73
Arora, Sanchit 31	Kumar, Vikas 58-59
Aseem Prakash 8	
	Kundu, Amitabh 9
Babu P. Remesh 99	Lahiri, Ashok K. 19
Bacchiocchi, Emanuele 91	Lyonpo, H.E. 15
Bala, Shashi 100-101	M.S. Umesh Babu 48
Bandi, Madhusudan 2	Madheswaran, S. 96
Bandyopadhyay, Madhumita 78	Mandal, Kumarjit 62
Banerjee, Sarmila 51	Manjula, R. 49
Banerjee, Sumanta 12	Martin, David 65-66
Bansod, Dhananjay W. 98	Martorano, Bruno 90
Baru, Rama V. 6	Maystre, Nicolas 89
Bhattacharjee, Trishita 27	Mishra, Srijit 38
Bhattacharya, Joysankar 51	Mishra, U.S. 95
Bhowmik, Indraneel 102	Missale, Alessandro 91
Bicchetti, David 89	Motiram, Sripad 34
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· •
Biradar, R.R. 46	Mukherjee, Sujata 56
Bisht, Ramila 6	Mukhopadhyay, Abhiroop 67
Canudas-Romo, Vladimir 60	Narayanan, Sudha 35-37
Chakraborty, Gorky 52	Narula, Manju 80
Chakravarti, Ranabir 53	Nathan, Hippu Salk Kristle 38
Chakravarti, Tutul 53	Nautiyal, Sunil 48
Chandhoke, Neera 13	Nayak, B.P. 48
Chandrasekhar, S. 28	Nishimura, Atsushi 30
Cornia, Giovanni Andrea 90	Pal, Rama 39
Das, Bidhan Kanti 54	Pal, Rupayan 27,30,33,39
Das, Kalyan 103	Paltasingh, Tattwamasi 87
Das, Nimai 61	Panayi, Christiana HJI 45
Dev, S. Mahendra 7,29	Panda, B.K. 81
Dhanya M.B. 106	Panda, Bhagirathi 104
Diwan, Rashmi 79	Pathak, Jharna 3
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Dutta, Subrata 84	Pathak, Shekhar 16
Gangopadhyay, Kaushik 30	Patnaik, Ila 77
Ghosh, Joydeep 68-69	Pradhan, Basanta K. 68-70
Ghosh, Nandini 55	Rahman, Andaleeb 40
Goyal, Ashima 31-32,47	Rajan, S. Irudaya 95
Grace, Jeremy 108	Rajasekhar, D. 49
Harriss-White, Barbara 8	Ramachandran, M. 72
Holmes, Rebecca 20	Rath, Saswatee 20
Jain, Hansa 85-86	Reddy, B. Sudhakara 41
Jena, Pratap Ranjan 76	Reddy, D. Narasimha 10
Jodhka, Surinder S. 21-22	Rizvi, Firdaus Fatima 23
Kar, Sabyasachi 62	Rosenberg, Christoph 75
Karan, Anup 94,96	Roy, Anil Kumar 4
, ·, ·, ·	/,

Rustagi, Preet 11

Sabharwal, Nidhi Sadana 20

Sahoo, Soham 67

Sahu, Partha Pratim 105

Saikia, Nandita 60

Saith, Ashwani 57

Saluja, M.R. 70

Samantroy, Ellina 106

Sane, Renuka 42

Santos-Paulino, Amelia U. 92

Sarkar, Jayati 43

Sarkar, Subrata 43

Sekher, T.V. 74

Selvaraj, Sakthivel 96

Sen, Kaustav 43

Sen, Tapas K. 1

Senapati, Chittaranjan 88

Shah, Ajay 77

Shah, Amita 4

Shankardass, Mala Kapur 97

Sharma, Ajay 28

Sharma, Akhilesh K. 70

Sharma, Alakh N. 7

Sharma, Arvind 17

Shiva Kumar, A.K. 11

Singh, Ashish 34

Singh, Dileep 86

Singh, Manish 25

Sirari, Tanvi 21

Siva Raju, S. 93

Snehi, Neeru 82

Subaiya, Lekha 98

Sucharita, Sanhita 71

Tayal, Rajat 44

Tharoor, Shashi 18

Thomas, Susan 25,42,44

Tripathi, Shruti 32

Upadhyaya, Sanjay 107

Upendranadh, C. 10

Vadivel, A. 72

Varghese, K. 9

Veettil, Prakashan Chellattan 73

Visaria, Leela 5

Walton, Michael 50

Xing, Li 24

Zaidi, S.M.1.A 83

Zimba, Yeshey 15